01 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

W

Lorisnencal 01l Company
P.C. Box 3312
Durango, Colorado

Attn: F, E. Ellis
Assistant District Manager

bear tir, Eliis:

we hereby approve your scheduling for annual packsr tost
your #3 roache well in P-16-24N~Sy,

I+ ©s our understanding the tesl will commence on April
21, 1765 and wil! be concucted in conjunction with the annual

celiverabliity test,

Please submii the packer leakage test as soon as possible
after completion of the test.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arrcld
Supervisor, District #3
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